

Message

Sent: 2017-10-04 7:46:25 PM
To: Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>, Glenn Zacher <GZacher@stikeman.com>, Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>, Peter Hamilton <PHamilton@stikeman.com>
Subject: Re: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Anthony,

The IESO establishes the rates and then charges specified consumers that are MPs (we have only one), electricity vendors (LDCs and unit service providers) will charge the rates to their specified consumers. We will not be charging similar to how we charge the rest of GA

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

Original Message

[Show Details](#)

From: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Sent: October 4, 2017 7:11 PM
To: GZacher@stikeman.com; Michael.Boll@ieso.ca; jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; PHamilton@stikeman.com
Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

My suggested edits/comments in addition to JB MB GZ.

You will notice I struggled with the linear process of allocating costs in 429/04: IESO -> LDCs -> specified consumers.

Regards.

From: Glenn Zacher [mailto:GZacher@stikeman.com]
Sent: October 04, 2017 6:17 PM
To: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs; Peter Hamilton
Cc: Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

See additional suggested edits/comments.

Peter will provide any comments on the alternative carrying charge language.

Glenn Zacher

Direct: [+1 416 869 5688](tel:+14168695688)

Email: gzacher@stikeman.com

If you do not wish to receive our email marketing messages, please [unsubscribe](#)

Stikeman Elliott

Stikeman Elliott LLP Barristers & Solicitors

5500 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON Canada M5L 1B9

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

Follow us



From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Glenn Zacher; Peter Hamilton
Cc: Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

I have added a few additional changes to Jeannette's.

Peter, can you please specifically look at the alternate definitions of carrying costs in the General Reg amendment?

Michael

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: October 04, 2017 1:40 PM
To: Michael Boll; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton

Cc: Anthony Martinello

Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

A few suggested edit to the general reg and almost nothing to 429/04 except I will point out again, the IESO will be establishing rates which we can use to bill our specified consumer MPs in the month corresponding to their consumption but LDCs cannot as we will not have the rates determined to allow them real-time monthly billing – there will be a timing delay for them to get the rate and correspondingly charge their specified customers. This is where the OEB will need to be involved but I do not see this as our problem....

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: [905-855-6364](tel:905-855-6364) | C: [416-997-6364](tel:416-997-6364)

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Michael Boll

Sent: October 04, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Jeannette Briggs; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton

Cc: Anthony Martinello

Subject: FW: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Please let me know if you have comments.

Michael

From: Rehof, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehof@ontario.ca]
Sent: October 04, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

October 4, 2017

Good day, Michael. We are pleased to attach the updated draft proposals for amendments to O. Reg. 429/04 (Adjustments Re: Section 25.33 of the *Electricity Act, 1998*) and O. Reg. 206/17 (General) made under the *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017*. We appreciated the comments you provided to the Ministry and have taken on those that we felt were supportable by the legislation.

Please note: the draft which is ultimately produced by the office of legislative counsel may vary from the attached due to drafting protocols.

Best,

James

James P. H. Rehof

Senior Counsel

Ministry of the Attorney General

Legal Services Branch

MAG Civil Law Division

Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science, Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario

56 Wellesley Street West

Toronto, ON M7A 2E7

Tel: 416-325-6676

Fax: 416-325-1781

james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.